TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
AGENDA
June 30, 2022
7:00 PM

PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR AREA VARIANCES

8 Langley Rise, Tax # 163.04-4-15, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-
113 B. (1) for a proposed oversized accessory structure, pool house. Property is zoned
RN - Residential Neighborhood.

50 Nature View, Tax # 192.01-3-37, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-
113 B. (1) for a proposed oversized accessory structure, shed. Property is zoned RN -
Residential Neighborhood.

445 Mendon Center Road, Tax # 177.04-1-12, Applicant is requesting relief from Town
Code §185 - 113 B. (3), for a deck forward of the rear wall of the house. This property is
zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

19 Hilltop Drive, Tax # 164.10-3-28, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-
119 A. (1) to place the pool filter and or heater equipment on the side of the home. This
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood — (RN).

PUBLIC HEARING FOR AREA VARIANCE — CONTINUED

14 Trotters Field Run Tax # 164.17-1-22.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
§185 - 113 B. (3), for pool equipment and a sport court forward of the rear wall, §185 — 17
E. (1) for a sport court within the side setback, §185 — 17 H. for greater than 40%
impervious lot coverage. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
DRAFT MINUTES
May 16, 2022

PRESENT

George Dounce, Chairperson; Barbara Serve, Vice Chair; Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner,
James Pergolizzi, Tom Kidera

ALSO PRESENT
Kate Munzinger, Town Board liaison; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Doug DeRue, Director of
Planning and Zoning; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board

ABSENT
Phil Castleberry

Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals were held on
Monday, May 16, 2022 at 7:00PM local time.

George Dounce, Chairperson called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of
Appeals to order at 7:00PM.

The applications before the Board this evening are Type Il Actions under 6-NYCRR §617.5 (c)
(16) and, therefore, are not subject to Environmental Review under SEQRA. The applications
are exempt from review by the Monroe County Planning Department based on an agreement
with Monroe County dated October 7, 2008.
PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR AREA VARIANCE
e 21 Founders Green, Tax # 164.03-5-10, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
§185-17 E. (1) to place a generator within the minimum side setback. This property is
zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).
The homeowner, David Pritchard, was present.

He indicated that his neighbor who is most affected by the project does not have a problem
with it. The timeframe for starting the project is June 2022.

There was no further discussion by the Board.
There was no public comment.

Barb Servé moved to close the Public Hearing.
Tom Kidera seconded.

All Ayes.

Page 1 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 4-18-22



32 Rosewood Drive Tax # 178.20-2-20, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185
- 17 D. (1) for a proposed front porch encroaching into the front setback. This property is
zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

This application was withdrawn by the Applicant prior to the meeting.

640 Mendon Center Road Tax # 191.02-2-22, Applicant is requesting relief from Town
Code §185 - 113 B. (3) for a proposed pool, pool equipment and generator encroaching
into the front setback. This property is zoned Rural Residential South Pittsford (RRSP).

The homeowner Sunil Prasad was present.

This home sits 600 ft. back from Mendon Center Road. The home is situated so that it will
face the Christmas tree lot which is currently being grown and developed on the land. This
being said, the pool is being located at the back at the house which is technically in the
“front yard” of the home. The generator is proposed to be located next to the garage.

Chairman George Dounce asked for public comment.
John Postel of 621 Mendon Center Road was present and offered comment. Mr. Postel
welcomed his new neighbor and expressed his thoughts about natural barriers which could

be placed around the pool to mitigate sight and noise.

A letter of comment from Al Rodgers of 631 Mendon Center Road was received by the
Town.

A see through fence is proposed around the pool. Mr. Prasad said he is open to installing
natural barrier plantings around the pool. The generator will not pose to cause disturbing
noise to the neighbors.

There was no further comment.

Jim Pergolizzi moved to close the public hearing.

Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded.

All Ayes.

14 Trotters Field Run Tax # 164.17-1-22.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
§185 - 113 B. (3), for pool equipment and a sport court forward of the rear wall, §185 — 17
E. (1) for a sport court within the side setback, §185 — 17 H. for greater than 40%
impervious lot coverage. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

The homeowner, Terry Goetz, was present.

Mr. Goetz indicated that two days prior to the 5/16 hearing that 16 arbor vitae plantings
have been installed between his property and #12 Trotters Field Run. He indicated that he
removed 6 trees at the recommendation of an arborist. He showed the Board pictures of
the new plantings on his phone. Mr. Goetz indicated he is willing to install a solid fence

Page 2 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 4-18-22



around the perimeter of his property. He discussed moving the rock garden and installing
arbor vitae and evergreens.

It is determined that the current impervious lot coverage is 45.1% where code allows 40%.
The homeowner did not consider that impervious coverage when he installed the sport
court which now encroaches into the side setback generating one of the variance requests.
He feels that even if he moved the sport court back 7 ft. the neighbor would still be able to
see and hear activity from it. Mr. Goetz discussed a motion light which is on the back of the
home and that this is the only light on the court. Doug DeRue discussed that per Town
Code a sports court cannot be lighted after dark.

Mr. Goetz discussed that his property is lower than others and was “swampy” which he
cites as part of the reason for the pool. He stated that water now flows into a catch basin.
Barb Servé asked if there is a permit for the pool and Doug DeRue stated yes but the Town
does not review the hard surface around the pool.

Chairman George Dounce called for public comment.

Nicole Gupta of 259 Tobey Court commented that her family has been impacted by the
removal of trees which were removed to accommodate the addition of the pool and the
sport court. She requested that a privacy fence and plantings be installed to mitigate this.

Paula and Lou Cianca of 16 Trotters Field Run commented on the drainage issues they are
experiencing due the addition of the pool and sport court. They feel that water is not moving
as it was previously due to the addition of impervious surface on Mr. Goetz’s property
which they feel is causing additional pooling on their property.

Tim and Susan Fogel of 12 Trotters Field Run also made remarks. Mr. Fogel commented
that the additional hard surface of the sport court increases noise and visual impact to his
property. He noted that many trees have been removed from Mr. Goetz’s property and it
would be helpful to add more vegetative screening between their properties but the current
size and location of the sport court between their properties are now prohibitive to these
plantings. Mrs. Fogel is concerned about privacy issues and loss of their property value.

Mr. Goetz discussed some options to mitigate the neighbor’s concerns including installing
arbor vitae around the property and a solid fence to provide privacy. Removal of the rocks
in the rear of the property and a French drain installation were also discussed. Mr. Goetz
also discussed installing plantings around the filter or a custom box around it.

The Board held discussion regarding mitigation of the neighbor’s concerns. It was
determined that the Board would need to see a site plan of proposed plantings and
landscaping.

George Dounce moved to keep the hearing open to give the neighbors an opportunity to
come to some agreement or determine whether the Town will need to make the decisions.

All Ayes.

Page 3 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 4-18-22



DECISION FOR 21 FOUNDERS GREEN - AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 21 Founders Green was moved by Barbara
Servé and seconded by Board Member George Dounce.

George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Servé Aye
Pergolizzi Aye
Spennacchio-Wagner Aye
Castleberry Absent
Kidera Aye
Dounce Aye
Powers lacobuccci Aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated

April 15, 2022.

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2022.

DECISION FOR 640 MENDON CENTER ROAD - AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 640 Mendon Center Road was moved by
George Dounce and seconded by Board Member Jim Pergolizzi.

George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Servé Aye
Pergolizzi Aye
Spennacchio-Wagner Aye
Castleberry Absent
Kidera Aye
Dounce Aye
Powers lacobuccci Aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated
March 28, 2022.

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2024.

3. Appropriate planting to be installed around the pool and generator to screen from across the
street neighbors.

POINT PERSONS FOR JUNE 2022 MEETING

8 Langley Rise - Jennifer lacobucci
445 Mendon Center Road — Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner

50 Nature View - Jim Pergolizzi

Page 4 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 4-18-22



Following discussion, it was determined that a majority of members can attend a meeting on
Thursday, June 30" for the next Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. The meeting is being
rescheduled from Monday, June 20 in observance of the federal holiday Juneteenth on that
date.

ADJOURNMENT/MINUTES APPROVAL

Chairman George Dounce motioned to approve the minutes of April 18, 2022 with an addition.
Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved as written.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:00 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Donnelly
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 5 of 5
Zoning Board of Appeals 4-18-22



6/14/22, 1:13 PM

Letter View

Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
8 Langley PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Vornovitsky, Michael
8 Langley Rise
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Vornovitsky, Michael
8 Langley Rise
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line:

Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line:

Front Setback: Front Setback: Front Setback:

Rear Setback: Rear Setback: Rear Setback:

Height: Height: Height:

Size: 180 SF Size: 288 SF  Size: 108 SF
Code Section(s):

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 B. (1) for a proposed 288 SF oversized accessory
structure, where code allows up to 180 SF. Property is zoned RN - Residential Neighborhood.

June 1, 2022

Date

Bill Zink -

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments’?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_lD=85422850&showThumbNaiIsFIag=faIse

1/2



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE

Submission Date: APril 14,2022 Hearing Date:

Applicant: Michael Vornovitsky
Address: 8 Langley Rise, Pittsford NY 14534

Phone: (718) 614-1217 E-Mail: Mvornovitsky@gmail.com
Agent: B

(if different than Applicant)
Address: )
Phone: E-Mail:
Property Owner: _

(if different than Applicant)
Address: )
Phone: E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)

Property Location: 8 Langley Rise Current Zoning:

Tax Map Number: 163.04-4-15

Application For: i Residential [0 Commercial [ Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

Pool house, 12x24 feet. » @&

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, | do hereby swear that all
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge.

YOwner or Applicant Signature) / | (Date)

Rev. 10119117 13



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(h).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of a
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed a
of the neighborhood or co
consider the following:

ppeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
gainst the detriment to the health, safety and welfare
mmunity by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:
Ac menbinet 2oddve, W stukire @ he of Ho camp -t feetud Sge ay
Grethiine & o 2 ﬁn bo vhgeck 0 T w aof blode the Lo o8 e Neghisors.

008 nédtar o Fonl @ anganeis n&‘i)i boging - win dow ¢ Aally Heu, ary bome.

2. Please explain the reasons wh

y the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

T, 9"1&(5&1@ 4 10 o, a _fi‘””%’ﬁ,f? wud e et Qo ppit e s cved
Whins plopls  can (j‘ztv’fwf o e oo, ()’ r U Her bctoon W/%@/?

i Py S R - o P - p ) \ Crsa f o ‘
fffz, fﬂgg)s 1s lbgedt Hoe /ﬁu-;f{é;gcuu f/;u',\{) o b D .4{;704154 o LOsF it

’ ( s . ; T H . A £
O dotr  Fympie  To  he ’fi'ﬂf"’e ous O T asea e

Rav 101917



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial;

th e Vamance s mimmad - Ths & nof a ey lange  strlEliig

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

The poolhouse 15 a Ponchstarhve shtackive. T4 il sfand on & fown CAROA ol
b Aol Ak Her [and Sbcolnding e T g pstaried o e bebyard and
ack on e gl Neasbor hood- e oulll He mo 2mssipng

has pos
AT Mo shauckive.

® NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

T4 o s meale? (o ds hadpel oo Her Lusidirrai, (p’,e.@/é & o f’Zﬁ%ﬂZ/QzQCL??}
s y 24 . .
hat 4 Hewdtiea  H dmw b 2palnllet .

w, 1041917 8




B
-

F1iczgerald €

Fitzgerald Engineering, PLLC

277 Alexander Street

Suite 210

Rochester, NY 14607

Phone: 585.281.9897

Web Site: fitzgeraldengineering.net

NTINCCRINT

g
Iiha //I
//
-P’
/‘ﬂ Q“ P
&A//I : / //I /
18 WEXFORD GLEN P by i
S.BLFI63.04-4-9 ,/ ’ // & g/ P
N O DME’/ j i ; WEXFORD GLEN
HARTMANN P - V4
L8433 D.PC.73 7 * S.BLF163.04-4-8
g " N/F: TOWN OF PITTSFORD
; L8427 D.PG.391
.
s
\

yOHN £y
i

N\

T
af NElg™,
p

; P
;

20 WEXFORD GLEN
S.B.LJ163.04-4-10
N/F: JULIE SUN
L.8755 D.PG.63

10 LANGLEY RISE
S.B.LFI163.04-4-16
N/F: MAURICIO DE LA IGLESIA
Li11528 D.PG.41

R
NEW YORK STATE W
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL g
o '?\ ‘ i
. l !
|
1
]
i
|
. {
«
‘ﬂ'l |
o 2/
. p
Q¢
J
- 0
DROP INEET =
RiM=§05.00- .
INV.=60227 \
\ DRAINAGE
SWALE TO BE
\ PROVIDED
AROUND
POOL AREA
@, |
ASPHALT \
DRVEWAY
I|
‘ 230.
6 LANGLEY RISE 1t 4
S.B.LA163.04—4—14 —]
N/F: DAVID & NADINE WOLFE
L.11710 D.PG.423 ol
/ KWAY
Lot A :
380 \ 8 LANGLEY RISE \ 1%‘
S.B.LJ163.04=4-15 9
N/F: MICHAEL & OLGA 3
VORNOWTSKY &
L.11836 D.PG.628 &
ko)
&
NOTE: c
CONTOURS AND ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON REFER TO \ - " % S
NAVD 1988 \ S E o
go*‘ NGL g
WE, ARROWPOINT LAMND SURVEYORS CERTIFY THAT THIS v LP 56
MAF WAS PREPAR FR T
T oD THOM THE HOIES: OF " A'HELD ©2022 AVERY COX LAND SURVEYING, D.P.C. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED P\\ g

[ARROWFOM

\\k LAND SUR ﬂmj

1255 UNIVERSITY AVENUE
SUITE 240 ROCHESTER, NY 14607
PHONE: 585880 3670
ROBERT J. AVERY, P.L.S. 585.755 0408

SITE PLAN FOR POOL & SHED

SCOTT A, COX 5858258620

i E M}_"@%
%O
: C’.:-%?f-
Lt #8 LANGLEY RISE
H I BEIMG LOT 381, CHATHAM WOODS, SECTION K, SITUATE IN
Z F
%’ f 5 THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD. COUNTY OF MONROE, STATE
%, S
40 049 <*°* OF NEW YORK
Oy =)
Land
%‘Mulﬁ:‘l‘lwwvw
{! ! E 0 Dote: May 17, 2022 |Rev.® Scale: Dwg. Mo,
= Rev. @ Rev.® 15=20 220140
e L

MEMBER:  ACSM : o
NYSAPLS Robell J Avery #eal is o violation of Sechan 7200, aubdnition 7. of the
H S -
GVLSA N.Y.SPL.S 49743 Oy baundary survey maps wih fhe swveyar's ongingl seql are geruine e ond
comecl copes of the turveyor's orgnal wark and spinisn

Unguthorized afleration of gddifion 1o 6 turey mep beoring 0 Licensed Land Survayor's
Mew Tork Slale Educalion Low




6/15/22, 10:47 AM Letter View

Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
50 Nature View PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
McCann, Yeonmo
50 Nature Vw
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
McCann, Yeonmo
50 Nature Vw
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line:

Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line:

Front Setback: Front Setback: Front Setback:

Rear Setback: Rear Setback: Rear Setback:

Height: Height: Height:

Size: 180 SF Size: 216 SF  Size: 46 SF

Code Section(s):

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 B. (1) for a proposed 216 SF oversized accessory
structure, where code allows up to 180 SF. Property is zoned RN - Residential Neighborhood.

June 1, 2022 @t }/mf/r/

Date Bill Zink -

https://www?2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=85465828&ciDisplay=null 1/2



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE

Submission Date: Hearing Date:

Applicant: K‘Ld ;“/\ M ¢ C(vf\ "\ a‘,z\,,\ !/éb NN M CC«, nA
Address: S Noto Lo \/Vu ‘?P]-Isﬁ;f . MY 1453 4

Phone: 315 - $3571- SBYs— E-Mail: Kevin @ Mecannsiocal meads . com_
Agent:
(if different than Applicant)
Address:
Phone: E-Mail:

Property Owner:

(if different than Applicant)
Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner piease complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)

Property Location: Current Zoning:

Tax Map Number:

Application For: 4 Residentiai O cCommerciai [0 Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project: P‘%eMea'(- of Pre- com Si\wc&i 5’[“ e_@( }AS{ Cle
ca‘ ?flufv(;" Q‘mce_. on g Pm/ra,rec{ co-:\ié"/re,'(-e. ‘V\d jﬂ,“vq M ’Sku{ iS

VW‘/‘ S‘AQ‘l 1‘0 W\M T(M} o~y LR home o5 ape The WRlacie ’LML,:S e an
b demmed Doons and windows. shed will be PML:-'A;”(,J- I be e
Forz 5\*9*"*5{ as Wl s « c\musi«ﬁ Room Toa fosl (uesks.

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, | do hereby swear t hat all

statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to
the best of my Knowledge.

7 \ (Owner or Applicant Signature) ! ] (Date}

Rev. 1019117 5



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(h).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of a
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to

(Please answer the following questions fo the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

The échl Wil heve Uirlvmux,i zers impaet sy ovn M‘Q,jhl}aﬁs ws it

ws be (!)‘t-—eec‘ ihQ?C(Q m fmvac7 Cchc,e, I:\CL.”(@I a\,ro-uucl aura ?M‘\
Tone Wil be No Qbs'lfv&'/l'l‘o“ fa vSe of o2 %:30\,';\&%'{‘ “b) rny mha.::.e,,\i
ROPS The Pook of Ve shed will be vrsedole above Ve
Prvety fenee  bot will st herfere wilh any Views Feom o
Naghbors gopert. The shed will provde vs adloide shrse b M
54{'-“1 Use oufd Gtﬁm:.’& 1 RCCesy etbuf»we«cf &/Sﬁf ‘t"o K“‘P Sue

- Visvedt ‘ U'l‘. P AN \ o 3 4o }\9 a~y ol
.QE;}‘(JMWJ Z»\Aﬁ)@wppﬁ A alevied Tl Nad slope g

ph=s otside cronh: 6 eve See
i Qaéwmu 99(2" Fus Ejﬁ%""\s ‘\A:s@e—"\ *'\SNT'L?L\'?M§ Z»cuv‘a M‘gﬂ
ConSolled and freprove

2. Please explain the reasons wh
other than an area variance:

‘Eas‘eex o Ls«l\c\ (jn..el‘t;) \a%*—:’:sl co-\.c\)‘ ‘\)50»5& T ﬁ)mrofs«icl &M'AM
u[ﬂ Lo ’bm\ m N\,o;’;""" E‘Fﬂcz:ow(- %'\A Cliscfw'(' T nlg i’\“@"\(‘l&
LS . E'X‘(v‘{ng cf‘a,ra_j_e, hgé b@&}mﬂ 4\> CowLéa-Sme ‘,-6 ‘Zef‘u\au.n

e iflen, QAM( L2 Sale For 5‘)*‘-%& Nuelsg

y the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method

Rev. 10/19/17



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

i)d\%':‘éf guraﬁ;’ni s Su %iaALJ e,mmgid lLa ﬁe@ags;’f“ @ \Jdnunce 'e‘]l 1% dﬁt’
Mz,’gif"\/ﬂl ‘i”\?(kulf Sy ﬁrﬂy ;4: o %&Q%!L?&ri ._ﬂt& Poan \a;'l \13‘ ol

Tl Mewwze 0 be Sshslabi] T, B cweret and foleae
NedS,

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

Uar(-“cb&v(,xi Zerd gg&;‘{' and oufl ?\Bué‘lxiearésm&. 45 5&““1*—4 ‘Tk‘\'is 52'1"*‘1 WW{K}J
be leceked nside 4 privecy Hnce M@vm\j t UdNoheeable c*»m/u{u&_
B e wside Tl fince . 5L:f—f> e EZ;@.'“% ke do tmprowe Pinang
Wil Wé‘%?«-uwgm A a ol\mi‘-a b Dresck ol Aty -wa oM «si?‘uo(;#—i,g
> .i“\":"""liei L».q Cw\e Ewcwme_u»-&w#, Eliﬁamyl{-\g Erosion S fmh‘as td'altﬁh
550 es. A‘AAJ S‘Lr@é«a@ i@f‘s\nt\,ﬁ'ﬂ\ Lki Toe :3}WU’X, thu «&n&w Feo ?fe?,ul\7
\??V”Lé@ @M’X ?p&v@n}— ywc\ giuu%Q

® NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shali not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. lIs the alleged difficulty self-created?

S‘L{ og ?mf;u L‘-‘ Mout\‘\w\\‘b\ c-:ﬂ\e) «.5‘(\3{“" 2 ?{"B\?lﬁikefi L-Jx? Qk'lsgas
‘.jkﬁ ‘,fi 5 N@i" O*’?\"ﬁéd‘*”“t“&ﬂ én Q&;Y*Fa-f L\[ Mo “"M& Wr”""w“’ﬁ% -

Rev. 10/19/17 8



(OB JUVT SU4IU

(A 13NY0H/MON)

"ONI ‘SISRIMIINT ISYW

40 8158 ¥32n7

££0—10—-10°C6)

‘ON dvW XVl

TRACT LINE




Reference Ddtc:

Country Pointe Subdivision, Section
No. 2 is on file in the Monroe County
Clerk's Office in Liber 332 of Maps,
Page 73.

Cerlificotions shall run only to the person for whom the survey is prepored, and on his behalf to the title company, governmental ogency ond lending institution
listed hereon, and to the assignees of the lending institution. Certifications are not transferable to additionol institutions or subsequant owners.

We cerﬂfy to: Yeonmo MeCann; John Marchioni, Esq.; The title
company insuring fitle, if any;

that this map was made
from the map filed in the Monroe County Clerk’s Office
indicated and a survey by this office on June 17, 2014,

Qe .

E_‘
5|8
\ 20" WIDE SANITARY SEWER LATERAL EASEMENT— 92
TO WOLGANG KUNISH PROPERTY (REF.: LIBER § g s
|
o o

10543 OF DEEDS, PAGE 91)

A=50"41"30" 88

—=—0.2" N
FNC.

el PaTs

W
"y
5 8
3 4
g 7o
538
ojx
—=0.5"' N, 2o %
[l
3 05 o
2 éz
22
\ 192.01-01-037 3
\ MASI ENTERPRISES, INC. x5
NOW,/FORMERLY) =

g (REF.: LIBER 5415 OF
DEEDS, PAGE 5g9)

1. Lot is subjeci to the restrictions recorded in the Monroe
il Counly Clerk's Office in Liber 9973 of Deeds, page 33.
= 2. An Abstroct of Title wos not provided. Lot is subject to any
& easements or encumbrances an Abstract of Title may disclose.

"Only copies from the original of this survey morked with the lond surveyor's seal and signed in red sholl be considerad o be valid ltrue copies,|
_Unouthorized alleration or oddition to o survey mop bearing o licensed land surveyor's seal is a violation of section 7208, subdnision 2, of the New York Stote Education Low,

INSTRUMENT SURVEY OF LOT #37
COUNTRY POINTE SUBD., SECT. NO, 2

PART OF TOWN LOT 4, TOWNSHIP 12, RANGE 5
PHELPS & GORHAM PURCHASE
TOWN OF PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK

i Copyright ©2014 LaDieu
{ Assocites p.c. all rights reserved

LaDieu Associates p.c.

surveying—engineering—land plonning N

o~

40 Cedorfield Commons Rochester New York 14612 -
scale: 1" =40’ date:June 18, 2014

cligniz Moii Ente 1 riselsI Inc.



Gmail

No concerns

Fahad b Nayim <fahadkmdcian@icloud.com> Fri, May 13, 2022 at 1:57 PM
To: Kevin@mccannslocalmeats.com

Hi .

| am the resident of 48 nature view and my neighbor Kevin is building fence between our properties and placing a
shed and | have no concerns .

Thanks

Fahad Nayim

Sent from my iPhone



Installation of shed

john tanza <jmtanza@yahoo.com>

Fri, May 13, 2022 at 2:39 PM
To: Kevin@mccannslocalmeats.com

The purpose of this email is to acknowledge my knowledge of a proposed shed that will be placed/constructed on

Kevin McCain's property. | have no issues with said shed being placed on the aforementioned property . My property
is a rear to his along a common fence line.

John Tanza
251 W Bloomfield rd
Pittsford NY 14524

Sent from my iPhone



eI

gﬁ










5/31/22, 11:42 AM Letter View

Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
445 Mendon Center Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Pies, Zachary R
445 Mendon Center Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Pies, Zachary R
445 Mendon Center Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line:

Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line:

Front Setback: Front Setback: Front Setback:

Rear Setback: Rear Setback: Rear Setbhack:

Height: Height: Height:

Size: Size: Size:

Code Section(s):

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 - 113 B. (3), for a deck forward of the rear wall of the
house. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

June 1, 2022 M }/M/[/

Date Bill Zink -

https://www2.citizenserve.com/AdminNVorkOrderDocuments’?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_lD=85425030&showThumbNaiIsFIag=faIse 1/2



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
PITTSFORD ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
¢ . APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE

Submission Date: Hearing Date:

Applicant: ZcLC/[/\af Y % PL. €S

Address: 4US VM‘CV\@QUH C'@w%ﬁf Rk Pé%%‘(jorc/\ DN Y534

Phone:  5%S -HS4 £ 24a73 E-Mail: _ Zpies € Yednoo . (ova
Agent: I /W v
! (if different than Applicant)
Address:
Phone: E-Mail:

Property Owner: M asS C“Lvm%

(i different than Applicant)
Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)

Property Location: P t(’(’é@)rd Current Zoning: J‘l‘f Q“Q{%‘h(@@(
Tax Map Number:  2(,4 (%9 171.04-1-12

Application For: IZ( Residential [0 commercial 0 Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project:

J0¥ 20 Deck Yo be ik on  Sike  of hoose Prope.""f’v hes

& Qrege behindh W \WOUSE Guned inofp fee bossn cote S
Lot fean Ie  pech has Yo (e (/aukk{ edriner {e  hoose.
My PmP@«"LR 5 vadde No gl O OLe_cJ"‘g oo\t el el o
Poposed. dech  woddh e o e lelfh side  ob heose,

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, | do hereby swear that all

statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge.

T \ 2125 |22

(Owner or Applicant éfg}ne?fure} Y (Date)

Rev. 10/19/17 5



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shail also
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

ﬂeﬂu@\; ““S \‘\*( (ead  Lhouwll vadrante Here. 15
e \’Dlrcpef fes Yoo buc left  of vu«uj hoose. Our re 5‘)65'4"
woulon  reselr o decl (oeation  Hak 4 ﬁ*

: \ gldug 7 NPE ‘}/" . + We

pe(cepv\i\/etj A Herent Kwn oHeesr [P oS

. - q N V\. ‘ K oy
\()é',im") KDU\K‘\ N SPﬁq L((/C—\L\B ; %( dfd* oS 4 MUS C\ene
‘26 M’C [ ocCr Mo ,4? Ltw‘){/ ('g oA (S ot %57

. A o o e
/UUH @(A/&z\') {’{@M &/V!? 6’\6*?0‘190/8 i)ru\')dLy /( cS.

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

withoo | Yo vallan (e r‘é’cbue?‘x'fc‘ﬁ\ w  wortll
ot be  ple Yo ludd ol dech This  ercer S
UV,QO(‘ ‘-‘\g)woj‘{.\u) %‘C dijkj (‘7096 \b‘{ /OCCL-HOK'\ :

Rev. 10119/17



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

The f‘écgv@“tcx © VUGN 1S Minwcol GGl (A o
U)QW ol fesolk (A w ?@(CQ\:\J'(\\J{ O Herence o
oMoer dtcks  in e Jumediede peghbodhod T ono
GiReren # Haan o Corned ot Pgoeev\ij el seguj
YPoele decde Liowe e conch.

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

T{A{ e - es\eo UGl cance will Aot how e cmnj

OCAvEs S¢ ellect o \u\»v&)c/\c,-—.& .

® NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alieged difficulty self-created?
No. Yoo  noh  an  odlltrmodive  Sive e weold
\ :

nei sy s‘«g%\ma/ oL ValigwnCe .

Rev. 10/19/17 €



N

NOTES: 1.} PREMISES SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS & COVENANTS OF RECORD
NOT REFERENCED IN ABSTRACT OF TNLE.

2.) THE USE OF THIS MAP IN CONJUNCTION WITH AN AFFIDAVIT OF NO CHANGES
RELEASES THE SURVEYOR OF ALL RESPONSIBILITY

P
AN
N\
N\ \

N 20" WIDE STORM

SEWER

\ EASEMENT £12 1O THE

324,

N 33°11°00” E

\.
AN
\‘
VAPRN
: LOT
REFERENCES. t é_z_}/‘

1.) UBER 317 OF MAPS, PAGE 36.

2.) UBER 8879 OF DEEDS, PAGE 222.

3.) ABSTRACT OF TITLE No. 1816—0457SCH (CHICAGO TITLE).
4.) AGREEMENT PER LIBER 5811 OF DEEDS, PAGE 203.

CERTIFICATION:
I, DAVID A. STAUB, HEREBY CERTIFY TO:

~ZACHARY R. PIES

—ESL FEDERAL CREDIT UNION, [TS SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS
—MICHAEL SANTARIELLO, ESQ.

—INDEPENDENT TITLE AGENCY, LLC

THAT THIS MAP WAS MADE APRIL 30, 2018

. N . TOWN OF PIFTSFORD
N NN PR R N 1
NN

252.00°

AREA

36,845 SQ. T
0.846 ACRES

/L/\ 992 Y

zs.y
-

228
| 230.84’

1P,
7" WIDE: FND.
”"’,,”gg*ﬁf,’f;"’,"’” 15° WIDE WATER MAIN

EASEMENT #7 T0 M.C.WA.

PER REF. No. 1

S 33°11°00° W
(66" WIDE R.O.W.)

(A.K.A. COUNTY ROAD 64)

MENDON CENTER ROAD

MENDON CENTER ROAD
PART OF TOWN LOT No. 45,

TOWNSHIP No. 12, RANGE No. 5,

TOWN OF PITTSFORD, COUNTY OF MONROE,

STATE OF NEW YORK

or oddition

ote Education L.

“Unouthorized diteration 16 0 survey map bearing & Hoensed land surveyer's sedl fe © viclation
of Section 7200, sub—ivision 2, of the New York St ~

TRIPLE POINT LAND

“Only coples from the eriginal of this survey marked with on origihal of the lend surveyer’s red Ik
s shck b camakered 1o by v true copien &IN\%. SURVEYING, LLC.
“Cortifications Indicated algrify thot this prepared | accordance with the esisting Code 16 EAST MAIN STREET SUITE 320
e R e Pt S P\ et S

wton. G qun:::y 20 edditional mm:?'u mmtw fancing P‘:‘:ftggg;’)zggi;gg
;:'l‘ slectronic ':'o:' o'ln :’rb’:‘ P:.hl Lond m,%ﬁ.n c;: ;:_.w mi‘ ;r Triple Pcsn.tq Land &_rmhg. uc. MONROE TRIPLEPOINTSURVEYINGOYAHOO.COM
SCALE: " , TAX ACCOUNT: OB No. DATE:

17 = 40 177.04—1-12 0484—18 § APRIL 30, 2018

)

e






5/31/22, 11:40 AM Letter View

Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
19 Hilltop Drive PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Dermody, Christopher J
19 Hilltop Dr
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Dermody, Christopher J
19 Hilltop Dr
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line:

Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line:

Front Setback: Front Setback: Front Setback:

Rear Setback: Rear Setback: Rear Setback:

Height: Height: Height:

Size: Size: Size:

Code Section(s):

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-119 A. (1) to place the pool filter and or heater equipment
on the side of the home. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood — (RN).

June 1, 2022 M (}/”/f/

Date Bill Zink -

https /iwww2 citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments ?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=85496475&ciDisplay=null 172



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE
Submission Date: Mgy 25}2{}22, Hearing Date: 3:_34*"\& 27 ’2{,}?&2‘—
Applicant: ij, £ @,t'@g;hé‘{* S D&Mém .;
Address: M H;ﬁ{i)(} D{W(.m $

Phone: 585 - 1178 -ud| E-Mail (.l 83&_}@ aly %thz@ L0

Agent:

(if different than Applicant)
Address:
Phone: E-Mait:
Property Owner:

(if different than Applicant)
Address:
Phone: E-Mail:

(if applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)
Property Location: | (; H; \H ol e Current Zoning: {25 ‘d«tﬂf { {3*\ A&Q\\q\o@}@"w{}d
3o [v4

Tax Map Number: M 10 -3 -2

Application For: d Residential 0 cCommercial [J Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project;
a F‘Z%LX?&%ﬁ d Varyavrye tor p{:xbi 2300 p»m,@& 15 be
Placed on e Sde of P hoose Aot dha \,gm},;“{’

t@é’;}»ﬂa@& ‘H/\-Q, V&JSSCW

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge.

; o f » ™
< e, f 25702
C{Ow}er or Applicant Signature) : {Date 3

Rov. 10/19/17 ) 8



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also
consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions fo the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby propetties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

T Plany to olace poot a0 pment LA At proctpce. A
Lndesralolt (bange because F ool e gﬂﬁg:,zz,{ri Q@;QVQXWWX{ gt”ﬂ
20 From Hae Lot of Ml Visuse and ebaed o Mty

e b POVA L b a (¢ j W’%}}\é and gty Sible From e
CShree He N \}»‘;z ol s/\% Proger + A

) " § 3 . |
There (s, mué&m} T-10 ditference vt requested location
of equipmett and M doraml Mgl house .

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

“himied Aot s poce eband bhouse

. L\
- og_%% Ovne T Conn wwf e Q\Qm I u&wwaw yw}i ( b;:g,{;_ii o N m;}ex}i}
oe b bnck g}g et Exz( At

3

CSPace closest by Veuse S Fer @t~ o odrdoee Ly Rat
5 ‘
wpace - Oatw

Rev 10/18/17 7



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3.  Please explaln whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantiai:

ZIZ be_\xe\st *\’\A& \/Csf o {‘“@%@f&‘%’(’ L\ S »w\osjfw%m‘x J(u plo g{\j |
cermplete e preject \A%UQ\@} At iuﬁ)w@g\ig homg‘lbg}@,{“
e r@gﬂ%; ., e {vm'\u“\f\a\ VA vaacy c;;«**; %N\nx;}m'%}

e anoothosd | and Town of PRstocd. W‘”“?’ Wil ot \&%: VAl
o Bnomon %w avone cdsate of quests ke g back gard
:"'f b g‘)ﬁi@.@&ﬁw - |

4. Please explain why you fee!%\e requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

\/\“);\O\\X Hm‘%. \,Na\\ v’“)z:ﬂ‘ (@Q &mw«’\ 'Jro pa‘?ﬁ%\opﬁ? o0 *‘/\05{,.

Vf}O)r ph%‘b\m\l,x v %“\/W\ @(QO@’%,S C{{)i “ﬁ:;; gg)ya‘a@go) Cﬁmg

St tertseepns: Topuqmpny maps ol plas b ey
$Hovdloped o account o e Dolding oF the ool ma

vicluded eviiconmeadal iapacted. TR pool cguipment uas,
@Cﬁ”@%z&d M\“lccm Hais gg"z;s}acﬁ" S oS Nt o d‘f:{”p\p‘\* v\ﬁx\\i"\ \’\4*\/\«(.,

® NOTE: Consideration of the following question shalf be relevant to the decision of the Zoring Board [ k‘;i}?; s“c«
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. s the alleged difficuity seif-created?

/6‘5 ‘H/\x‘s 'S ‘S{f{‘p QC&WC‘«“’%({ b{(. *"H/LL.. bu»\éwﬁ e Mg i“’”’*ﬁ‘&@ﬁ{d
BDW %}@‘J\Y"\E’f Q@ﬁsﬁ,‘)ﬁwm m&lad&' Hae v@zg\,m@ww%, Riars

{}.LSCE@ ul{ “’75” %bm,, ??@6)‘&{% ‘W\i %x\t)% ‘i § @Q{J‘i‘p Lﬁ \ﬁ/\g(s JYK/\K—-
location o p"‘fﬂ oS ekt M@uﬁﬁrﬁd vasiowe o

S e of i Lwuse

Rev. 10119i17



7/ ;;‘p/:? DRITVvE
iR el

e

A B,
g

oy
L .
’{Zcz{’\["f i

Feres L

_ e W
h \N S L SEL :
) N Y

SA R

‘ f\ OV LA
' Wililer s

S §

AL

LT s

G TIONGROE S 540225 T Sl BANCE
CEORIRAAT A, NP S 27T

-

D Y 2y 2e0T

"GUARANTEES OR CERTIFICATIONS INDICATED HEREON SHALL RUN OMLY TO THE PERSON FOR WHOM THE
SURVEY 18 PREPARED, ANDJ ON HIS BEHALF TO THE TITLE COMPANY, GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY AND LENDING
RSTITUTION LISTED HEREON, AND TO THE ASSIGNEES OF THELENDING INSTITUTION, GUARANTEES OR CER-
TIFICATIONS ARE NOT TRANSFERABLE TO ADDITIONAL INSTITUTIONS OR SUBSEQUENT OWNERS "

COPIES OF THIS SURVEY MAP NOT BEARING THE LAND SURVEYSR'S INKED SEAL OR EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL
NOT 8 CONSIDERED TO BE A YALID TRUE CoPy.

CUNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO THIS SURVEY MAP IS 4 VIOLATION OF SECTION 7208 OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW"

PRI FHTE | L 578 ] o
FBIO, ALani o ngi oy
TREAR.

CERTIFIED TO: _

/. PRETIIITT IO e |
CORPORABTLIDN, TT% -1/t 0R%
ANDOR Assasms,

Z. PDOLLTA SR ALt o g,
B CHRISToER A

o LORTEMN  TOER 00
F ML M SANT Y2 2.0

, L)
S THE 7777 s ans
COPIBEN Y THfS1 001 ) T
PIORT ol - ,,
‘:f*{z{" AR OF ADUa TG

' 7HE AL VLD 60 iy s
TRUMENT SURVEY Rt =PI

T S s,

| HEREBY CERTIFY TO THE PARTIES LISTED HEREON THAT THIS MAP
WAS COMPLETED ON _JZMNE /6, 007 FROM NOTES OF A
HISTRUMENT SURVEY COMPLETED ON _ T2 /5 / 5200
USING THE REFERENCE MATERIALS LISTED,

N.Y.S.P.L.S. NO. 050263
4150 RIDGE CHAPEL ROAD, MARION, NEW YORK 14505

« L%w/m AesrEps
N Vs i g RITER
"; ? mﬁ) Dm R e

BRUCE E. FRIES
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
4150 RIDGE CHAPEL ROAD « MARION, NEW YORK 14505

FAX: 800.772.7419

PHOME: 800-772-3734




i o

i
T

09148

R ST R Yy

v P

Ll VI
3 At \\

» o
Lo = AN

S PP

Pl
ot FFJ*?-‘ KL

TR

LA v
Gl L PRE

e,

A A ]

CRRF R

g%

b R ITARL 0

o TR LAL

AL

@.; 4

YL (g

Dl el ¥k

38 5%

A

AR

Frigis,

¥

PR L6 T
o Fevtar

HRES 1

kgt y s o




	01 Agenda_2022-06-30
	02 Minutes_2022-5-16
	03 8 Langley Rise ZBA Packet
	04 50 Nature View ZBA Packet
	50 Nature View Ap
	50 Nature View Drawings

	05 445 Mendon Center Road ZBA Packet
	06 19 Hilltop Drive ZBA Packet
	DOC061522-002
	DOC061522-003




